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From: Robinson, Edward
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 5:27 PM
To: Jones, Joe A; Walton, Fotini
Cc: Barss, Dan; Takacs, Michael; Monarque, Stephen; ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Subject: FW: Comanche Peak, Units 3 and 4-Response to Request for Additional. Information NO. 

4224_Evacution Time Estimate
Attachments: CPNPP, Units 3 and 4 Response to RAI NO. 4372 .pdf

Joe, 
 
The NRC has received Luminant's response to Request for Additional Information (RAI) No. 4372 for the 
Combined License Application for Comanche Peak Nuclear Power Plant Units 3 and 4.  The attached 
response pertains to the Evacuation Time Estimate performed for the Units 3 and 4 Emergency Plan submitted 
as Part 5 of the application.  A hardcopy of the attached can be provided to you upon your request.  The 
attached document should provide the remaining ETE Open Item response as discussed in the below email.  
Please use the applicant's responses to develop the Safety Evaluation Report (with No Open Items) consistent 
with the Task Order.  Should you have any questions regarding your review, evaluation, schedules, etc., 
please contact me at 301-415-1022.  Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Eddie   
 
Edward W. Robinson 
Nuclear Engineer 
Office of Nuclear Security & Incident Response 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301‐415‐1022 
 
From: Robinson, Edward  
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 5:00 PM 
To: 'Jones, Joe A'; Walton, Fotini 
Cc: Barss, Dan; Takacs, Michael; Monarque, Stephen; ComanchePeakCOL Resource 
Subject: Comanche Peak, Units 3 and 4-Response to Request for Additional. Information NO. 4224_Evacution Time 
Estimate 
 
Joe, 
 
The NRC has received Luminant's response to Request for Additional Information (RAI) No. 4224 for the 
Combined License Application for Comanche Peak Nuclear Power Plant Units 3 and 4.  These responses 
pertain to the Evacuation Time Estimate performed for the Units 3 and 4 Emergency Plan submitted as Part 5 
of the application.  I will be providing you with an electronic and hardcopy version of the applicant's responses 
to the ETE Open Items on March 8, 2010 (Monday).  Please use these responses to develop the Safety 
Evaluation Report (with No Open Items) consistent with the Task Order.  As previously mentioned, the NRC 
has not yet received a response to RAI No. 4372 pertaining to the applicant's ETE Methodology (remaining 
ETE Open Item).  This information will be forwarded to you upon receipt.  Should you have any questions 
regarding your review, evaluation, schedules, etc., please contact me at 301-415-1022.  Thank you.   
 
Regards, 
 
Eddie 
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Edward W. Robinson 
Nuclear Engineer 
Office of Nuclear Security & Incident Response 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301‐415‐1022 
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